



**HOLLY
MINGO**
ART & DESIGN

CONTACT



HOLLYMINGO0@GMAIL.COM



HMINGOART.COM



07393980185

SKILLS



Attention to detail

Problem solving

Efficiency

Concept development

Adaptability

Creative & critical thinkin

INTERESTS

Art

TV & Film

Architecture

Nature

Psychology

History

EDUCATION

BA(Hons)

INTERIOR DESIGN

September 2018 - July 2021

University of West England

Bristol

ABOUT

Thoughtful and detail oriented individual driven by experiential art and design. My work is a blend of artistic intuition and design principles which has been recognised in various art and commercial projects over the past five years. Inspired by innovation, I aim to create works that not only resonate with the brand's identity but also attract attention, evoke emotion, and thought to viewers.

EXPERIENCE

BELLISAX CLOTHING ARTWORK DESIGN

2023 - PRESENT

Freestyle artwork designs in collaboration with Bellisa X as part of their relaunch, creating original hand drawn artworks to be printed on fabric. Proving to be popular with multiple restocks, this project extended to the creation of a new collection that was shown at New York Fashion Week 2024.

LIGHT REACTIVE WALL MURAL FOR WAKE

THE TIGER, BRISTOL - DECEMBER 2023

2 x 3 meter mural painting for the Wake The Tiger's 'OUTERverse' phase two development. Named 'the world's first amazement park' I created a mural with light reactive paints, ensuring the style fit the existing interior designs. This piece was well received and completed within an agreed timescale.

CONTINUED



**HOLLY
MINGO**
ART & DESIGN

CONTACT



HOLLYMINGO0@GMAIL.COM



HMINGOART.COM



07393980185

VFX & creative assistance - Brian Leith Productions, BRISTOL - 10/23

Here I assisted on a work experience basis in development for a new High End TV nature documentary. I was involved in VFX planning and conversation with the entire production team, discussing the ways VFX can be used to enhance and illustrate unseen natural elements like carbon from a design and scientific basis. I also created pitch decks for other upcoming shows during my time on this placement.

Creative Assistant - Luti Media, LONDON 09-22 - 02/23

6 month contract as a Creative assistant for video production company, Luti Media. I conducted Visual research, treatment design, logo design, and social media management for the international film and TV production company.

Creative designer for The British Association of Restaurants Bars & Independents (BARBI), BRISTOL | 09-2021 - PRESENT

Creating branded media graphics for BARBI Bristol as well as the release of an independent magazine and launch of BARBI food delivery app. Advertisement campaign designs included bespoke billboard and magazine advertisement design. BARBI Bristol is an ongoing freelance client where I provide graphic design assets for companies around Bristol including The Arcade.

Duality Sessions, Live Drawing concept & brand | 2020 - PRESENT

The concept of art and music becoming dual. Independent concept and production design. Live physical and digital drawing performances in a range of settings showcasing a unique audio visual concept inspired by my artworking process.

Independent Artist and designer - H MINGO ART | 2019 - PRESENT

I started 'H Mingo Art' as a business and brand working full time as an artist and designer producing multidisciplinary works such as: live art performances, fine art commissions, wall murals, clothing, prints for commissioners. I designed and manage my website and social media channels. I have curated numerous independently led, client based projects ensuring works align with a clients vision and/or brand.

LIVE DRAWING SHOWS

Motto x Mingo Live, Bristol, 2023
DUALITY SESSIONS PRESENTS:
H Mingo and friends, Bristol, 2022
DYSFUNKTIONAL LAUNCH PARTY: OR RECORDINGS, Bristol, 2022
Motto Estate live show, Bristol, 2022

EXHIBITIONS

View Art Gallery, Bristol (2023)
The Mount Without, Bristol (2022)
Keep Art It, Bristol (2022)
Boomer Gallery, London (2021)